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SUBJECT: PAMPITMET ON UNIFORM BALANCE
'~ SEEET STATEMENTS.

Dear Sir:--

Referring to youf request for a copy of the
Fedsral Reserve Board's pamphlet reérinted from the
‘Federal Reserve Bulletin of April, 1917, 1 beg to
advise that we have now received from the press the
fourth edition of this pamphlet. The title has been
changed sonmewhat, it now being called "Approved
Methods for the Preparation of Balance Sheet Statenents.®
There is, however, no change in the reading matter.

Tﬁe'price of this pamphlet is 10¢ per copy,
and we shall be pleased to enterfain your order.

Yours very truly,

FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD.

By W,T. CHAPNMAN.

ASSISTANT SECRETARY.
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